PASTORAL CENTER: OFFICE OF LIFE, JUSTICE AND PEACE
13280 CHAPMAN AVENUE, GARDEN GROVE, CA 92840

MEMO

TO: Business Managers, Parish Secretaries, Bulletin Editors, and Parish Webmasters
FROM: Greg Walgenbach, Director Office of Life, Justice & Peace

DATE: March 7, 2018

SUBJECT: Options United App for Life

Dear Parish Secretaries, Bulletin Editors and Webmasters,

Below is the app for life instructions. We would appreciate you placing it in your parish
bulletin and/or parish website. If you need a Word version of this document, please
contact Esther Ramirez in our office at (714) 282-3105 or by email: eramirez@rcbo.org
Thank you.

You can make a real impact by praying for a specific mother

at the very time she is making her pregnancy decision. If
you believe in the power of prayer and the beauty of life,
including life in the womb, then download the App for Life
FO R A and start praying.
IN NEED THERE NO _ o :
G R E AT E R You. can find resources near you and aff11.1ate w1th. yogr local
parish, school, pregnancy center, or pro-life organization.
Alerts will be sent to you daily for women in unplanned pregnancies. Commit yourself to prayer
and/or sacrifice for each alert to help save the life of a baby.

Continue to promote LIFE in your family by praying together, talking with your children about the
dignity of all human life, and inviting others to use the App for LIFE. Search “Options United App
For Life” in the App Store or Google Play to download this app today or go to www.AppForLife.org
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GREG WALGENBACH,
DIRECTOR OF LIFE, JUSTICE AND PEACE
OFFICE: 714-282-3058 E-MAIL: GWALGENBACH@RCBO.ORG



http://www.appforlife.org/

